COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

July 11, 2017

Mr. Todd Sullivan

JRS Mining LLC

850 N. Davidson Street
Eloy, AZ 85131

Re: Sullivan Aggregate Pit, Permit No. M-2015-017, Technical Revision Approval (TR01)
Dear Mr. Sullivan:

OnJuly 11, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application
submitted to the Division on June 22, 2017, addressing the following:

Revise maximum allowed disturbance, construct new access road, add second processing plant to the
southern mine area, inclusion of flocculent in wash plant, and construction of storage building.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No.
M-2015-017. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2015-017 remain in full force and effect.

If the revised liability amount exceeds the performance bond currently held (see below), please submit
additional bond. The revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division.

Bond Held: $20,767.00
Prior Liability: $20,767.00
Change in Liability: $56,399.00
Revised $77,166.00
Liability:

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8116.

Sincerely,

Michael A. Cunningham

Environmental Protection Specialist

CC:  Wally Erickson, DRMS
Greg Lewicki, Greg Lewicki and Associates
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